

LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY FOR THE AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY

STANDING COMMITTEE ON JUSTICE AND COMMUNITY SAFETY (LEGISLATIVE SCRUTINY ROLE)

EXTRACTS OF MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS SCRUTINY MEETING NO 49 TUESDAY, 19 MAY 2020

Present:Mrs Giulia Jones MLA (Chair)Ms Bec Cody MLA (Deputy Chair) (via conference call)Mr Deepak-Raj Gupta MLA (via conference call)In Attendance:Mr Andrew Snedden (Secretary, Legislative Scrutiny)Mr Stephen Argument (Legal Adviser—Subordinate Legislation)Mr Daniel Stewart (Legal Adviser—Bills)Ms Anne Shannon (Assistant Secretary, Legislative Scrutiny)Ms Sophie Milne (Chamber Support Office)

1. The Committee met at 11 am.

3. Bills

The Committee was briefed on the following bills:

- COVID-19 Emergency Response Legislation Amendment Bill 2020.
- Crimes (Offences Against Vulnerable People) Amendment Bill 2020.
- Planning and Environment Legislation Amendment Bill 2020.
- Planning Legislation Amendment Bill 2020.

The Committee deliberated.

4. Subordinate Legislation

The Committee was briefed on the following subordinate legislation:

• Disallowable Instrument DI2020-25 being the Motor Accident Injuries (Authorised IME Provider) Guidelines 2020.

- Disallowable Instrument DI2020-26 being the Public Place Names (Strathnairn) Determination 2020 (No 1).
- Disallowable Instrument DI2020-27 being the Road Transport (Public Passenger Services) Hire Car Service—Service Standards 2020 (No 1).
- Disallowable Instrument DI2020-28 being the Road Transport (Public Passenger Services) Independent Taxi Service Operator—Service Standards 2020 (No 1).
- Disallowable Instrument DI2020-29 being the Road Transport (Public Passenger Services) Rideshare Services—Service Standards 2020 (No 1).
- Disallowable Instrument DI2020-30 being the Road Transport (Public Passenger Services) Taxi Service—Service Standards 2020 (No 1).
- Disallowable Instrument DI2020-31 being the Road Transport (Public Passenger Services) Transport Booking Service—Service Standards 2020 (No 1).
- Disallowable Instrument DI2020-32 being the Energy Efficiency (Cost of Living) Improvement (Eligible Activities) Determination 2020, including a regulatory impact statement.
- Disallowable Instrument DI2020-33 being the Canberra Institute of Technology (CIT Board Member) Appointment 2020.
- Disallowable Instrument DI2020-34 being the Canberra Institute of Technology (CIT Board Deputy Chair) Appointment 2020.
- Disallowable Instrument DI2020-35 being the Road Transport (General) Driver Licence and Related Fees Determination 2020 (No 1).
- Disallowable Instrument DI2020-36 being the Medicines, Poisons and Therapeutic Goods (Vaccinations by Pharmacists) Direction 2020 (No 1).
- Disallowable Instrument DI2020-37 being the Taxation Administration (Amounts Payable—Utilities (Network Facilities Tax)) Determination 2020.
- Disallowable Instrument DI2020-38 being the Road Transport (Safety and Traffic Management) Protective Helmet for Bicycle Riders Approval 2020 (No 1).
- Disallowable Instrument DI2020-39 being the Road Transport (Safety and Traffic Management) Booster Seat, Child Restraint and Child Safety Harness Approval 2020 (No 1).
- Disallowable Instrument DI2020-40 being the Road Transport (Safety and Traffic Management) Airservices Australia Emergency Worker Declaration 2020 (No 1).
- Disallowable Instrument DI2020-41 being the ACT Teacher Quality Institute Board Appointment 2020 (No 1).
- Disallowable Instrument DI2020-42 being the Public Place Names (Taylor) Determination 2020 (No 2).

- Disallowable Instrument DI2020-43 being the Official Visitor (Disability Services) Appointment 2020 (No 1).
- Disallowable Instrument DI2020-44 being the Liquor (Public Health Emergency—Permit Fee Waiver) Declaration 2020.
- Disallowable Instrument DI2020-45 being the Liquor (Public Health Emergency—Licence Fee Waiver) Declaration 2020.
- Disallowable Instrument DI2020-46 being the Residential Tenancies (COVID-19 Emergency Response) Declaration 2020.
- Disallowable Instrument DI2020-47 being the Domestic Violence Agencies (Council— Chairperson) Appointment 2020.
- Disallowable Instrument DI2020-48 being the Domestic Violence Agencies (Council— Community Member) Appointment 2020 (No 6).
- Disallowable Instrument DI2020-49 being the Domestic Violence Agencies (Council— Community Member) Appointment 2020 (No 5).
- Disallowable Instrument DI2020-50 being the Domestic Violence Agencies (Council— Community Member) Appointment 2020 (No 4).
- Disallowable Instrument DI2020-51 being the Domestic Violence Agencies (Council— Community Member) Appointment 2020 (No 3).
- Disallowable Instrument DI2020-52 being the Domestic Violence Agencies (Council— Community Member) Appointment 2020 (No 2).
- Disallowable Instrument DI2020-53 being the Domestic Violence Agencies (Council— Community Member) Appointment 2020 (No 1).
- Disallowable Instrument DI2020-54 being the Public Place Names (Taylor) Determination 2020 (No 3).
- Disallowable Instrument DI2020-55 being the Health (Fees) Determination 2020 (No 1).
- Disallowable Instrument DI2020-56 being the Building (General) Emergency Hospital Exemption 2020 (No 1).
- Subordinate Law SL2020-9 being the Court Procedures Amendment Rules 2020 (No 2).
- Subordinate Law SL2020-10 being the Motor Accident Injuries (ACAT Costs Orders) Regulation 2020.
- Subordinate Law SL2020-11 being the Motor Accident Injuries (Premiums and Administration) Amendment Regulation 2020 (No 1).
- Subordinate Law SL2020-12 being the Magistrates Court (Public Health (COVID-19) Infringement Notices) Regulation 2020.
- Subordinate Law SL2020-13 being the Medicines, Poisons and Therapeutic Goods Amendment Regulation 2020 (No 1).

- Subordinate Law SL2020-14 being the Road Transport (Driver Licensing) Amendment Regulation 2020 (No 1).
- Subordinate Law SL2020-15 being the Liquor Amendment Regulation 2020 (No 1).

The Committee deliberated.

5. National regulations

The Committee was briefed on the following national regulations:

- Heavy Vehicle National Amendment Regulation 2019, made under the Heavy Vehicle National Law as applied by the Heavy Vehicle National Law Act 2012 (Qld) and by the law of States and Territories.
- Heavy Vehicle National Legislation Amendment Regulation 2020, made under the Heavy Vehicle National Law as applied by the Heavy Vehicle National Law Act 2012 (Qld) and by the law of States and Territories.

The Committee deliberated.

6. Regulatory impact statement

The Committee was briefed on the regulatory impact statement to the following instrument:

Disallowable Instrument DI2020-32 being the Energy Efficiency (Cost of Living) Improvement (Eligible Activities) Determination 2020.

The Committee deliberated.

7. Responses

The Committee was briefed on the following responses:

- The Minister for Education and Early Childhood Development, dated 29 April 2020, in relation to comments made in Scrutiny Report 40 concerning the Education and Care Services National Amendment Regulations 2019.
- The Minister for Transport, undated, in relation to comments made in Scrutiny Report 40 concerning the Rail Safety National Law National Regulations (Application of Law) Variation Regulations 2019.
- The Minister for Health, dated 13 May 2020, in relation to comments made in Scrutiny Report 41 concerning the Public Health (Emergencies) Amendment Bill 2020.

The Committee deliberated.

8. Report 42

Resolved (Mrs Jones)—That the Committee's comments on the Bills, subordinate legislation, national regulations, regulatory impact statement and responses be adopted as Report 42 and that the report be circulated out-of-session.

Certified correct.

Andrew Snedden Secretary

19 May 2020